Macdonald Cellege, Que.

June 13th,

Dear Sir or lMadam:
number of years the Poultry Department

of Macdonald been supplying eggs and poultry stock
to poultry bree and we are anxieus to have as complete a
record ¢ of the stock so distributed.

Qur records
who purchased eggs or poultry We would therefore
appreciate having a report 5 rience, particularly
with reference to the condition of when received,

hatching quality of eggs, the quality

record and value in your flock.

Thanking you in advance for your reply,

for which envelope is enclosed.

vours faithfully,

. A.{‘:Pl Culture .




